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' 'TO: , | AllChmanangle@ wallowners- |
FROM: Rebound Action Sports |
SUBJEC_T: Technicat Bulletin
DATE:  Jme27,2000 ©
Dear Climb@angle@ OWTErs: |

The puxposc of this lcteer is to mform yon of an updaze we have instituted to our
operations/training manual for the ClimbnDangle® climbing wall product. In reference
. : to the suggested replacement schedule of the cables, it is stated on page 21, of the
. operations/training manual that, “the cables should be replaced annually”, We continue -
- to suggest that you take every safety precaution necessary and be safety oriented in al}
respects. . However, it is NOT mandatory that you change your cables out yearly
UNLESS you see one or more of the following ttungs occurring: .

'Bird caging

Wire strands breaking .

Kinks in the cable. '
Excesave comosion

- If you detect any of the abovc menuoncd problems or any other unordmary cccurrcnce,
we strongly encourage that you change your cables immediately. : -

Please make note of this change to your operanonsltmmmg manual We thank you for
your continued support. If you have any further questions about this change or.any
matter in general please do not hes;tatc tocall.

Sincerely, o (22>
Nathan Judd _ ,
Rebound Action Sports, Inc.
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